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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
B E

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 503 Pp

To: Accident@kscgp.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘Admin-D {LKKAuto)'

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.mm; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: 2nd PRS - Our Ref GBH7054h/TH/IP/PA; Your Ref: 18/1 8/18/VC05/021087
Acc Inv YK3778R & GBHT054Hon 30/10/2018

Attachments: 2nd PRS - GBH 7054H.PDF

Without Prejudice

Dear Sampu

We are not agreeable with your proposed list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please see attached and arrange survey,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Accident@kscgp.com [maiito:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 5:00 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: jlapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Znd PRS - Qur Ref: GEH?ﬂS‘lh,:"I'I'-IfJPjPA; Your Ref: TBA Acc Inv YK3778R & GBH7054Hon 30/10/2018

Dear Ong Li Li,
We refer to the email below and subject above,

Please find the enclosed 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey herewith.

Thank you,

Regards,

Sampu

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hee Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 ! Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (U EN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are



susceplible to change and we shall not be liable for the Improper or incomplete trarismission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication Is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

~--- Original Message --—-
From: ONG LI Ll [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
To: accident@kscep.com

Cc: mt claim@lonpac.com
Sent: Wed, 31 Oct 2018 08:13:27 +0000
Subject:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm
We refer to your fax of 31 October 2018.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert,

- No. |Name = Tpleasetick vV

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

g Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert,

Regards,

Cng Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Your Ref - TBA Acc Inv YK3778R & GBH7054H on 30,10.2018 Fax . 6538 3708

OurRef . GBH 7054H/TH/jp/ps Tel  : 31520989
Date  ; 3] October 2018 Email  accident@kscgp.com
Lonpac Insurance Berhad BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 30 OCTOBER 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / IN SPECTIONS

We refer to your email dated 31 October 2018

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead
We propose you to choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/no. | Name of Surveyor Company Name

1; Errol Tan Pro Plus Automobile Engineers

2. Dave Chang Sincere Appraisal Services-

E? Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Services

4. How Andrew Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd
5. Yeo Teck Woon, Dixon | Treasure Appraisal Services

6. Png Chee Kiang Victor VP Appraisal Pre Ltd

f Fong Kok Heng, Stanley | Automax survey

8. Cheong Kim Hin Alan C L Appraiser Pte Lid

9. Yap Teck Chye, Michael | Mc-coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

1. Wong Ah Kow, Richard | RW Automotive Appraisers Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof, we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor
surveyors. You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert’. We will inform you who the "single joint expert" is in due course.

It you object to our client’s list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey, Also, please let us
know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public
Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle failing which our ¢lient will commence repairs thereafter without any further
notice or reference to you. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed /
inspected at:

Address . Thiam Heng Meotor
| Bukit Batok Crescent
WCEGA Plaza #03-17/18
Singapore 658064

Contact Person/Tel t Johnny / Tel: 9855 8158 / Fax: 6468 9985

Yours faithfully,
Ps



“ouref  TBA Ace Inv YK3I778R & GBH7054H on 30.10.2018

Curket  : GBH TO54H/TH/jp/ps
Date : 31 October 2018

' Acknowledgement

This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of

[Surveyor’s Company] have completed as follows:-

(a) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time)].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMEPORTANT WOTICE
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diate OF Report
Date OF Accident

Exact Lacation Of Accident

31102018 D8:24
IOTDR018. 1630
37T KALLANG PUDDING RD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Registration Mumber GBHTO54H

Insured/Policyholder
Name Cf Registerad Cwner
Ca Reg Na

Email Addracs

Mabile Phane Ma
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

#Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
far rapair ta your vehicla?

IT No, Please state action to ba takan
Vehicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type-Of Caverage

Fiaat Policy

Paticy Numhber

Covar Note Mumber

Driver

Mamea of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experienca

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

Endail Artdrass

THIAM HENG AUTO (S} PTE LTD
199805778R

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65:87438104
OFFICE-97436104

CITROEN
VaN

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUE INCOME INSLURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5075233550-02

CHONG PAK YU
515044961

22M12/1961

INDOOR

J0/011998

22 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97438104

NOEMAIL

Paige 1 of 11



Address BLK 144 BISHAN ST 12 #06-5:
=osicode

Wasdriver-an emplaoyea.af the Insured's Company NO

If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the nsured  OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicle Registration Number af Drver's Own

Vahicha =

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accidant

Typa OF Arcident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfacs DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Murmber of vahicles involved in tha acoidant

Was any body injured in the Accideni? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hosgital by

ambulance?

Was any ather matarial or property damaged? YES

I have heen approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passangars (Inciuding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
IfYes.Pleass state which Paolice Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER
Attachment(s)

Are aocidant photaa avaiiable far attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NG

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Datalls of Witness 1

Mame RASID
Phone Number 82017964

Email Addrass

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROFERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YRATTAR

ehicle Maka/Model/Colaur

Datails OF Proparties

Vehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Cantact Mumber

Address

Posteode

Imsuranca Company Nama

Matura OF Damage



No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Fage 3ol 1



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L. Please report eoreetly the.details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2.
3

Thiis #ormmust be complatad by the Polleyhalder and/ar the Autharized Drivar.
Iintormation orovided mose be as murhful snd accurate 35 possible. Ay wiltul migregresantatian ar withholding of material

facts may aliow insurance companies to iey lasHity.

.- The issen and acceptancd of this Sorm by insiirance companias s not 3n admissien of policy liabtlity an tha part of tha insurance

[ompanies.

Anvy talse reporting may be rafarred to the Police far investization.

Thereportwill be forwarded by thi insurers of the GIA Records Managament Centra astablishiad oy the General insarance
Association of Singapore (GI&) for archiving and thar copies of this renart will far a fas be mada available upon application by
Interasted paries,

By theladgment af this report @ the insurers, you Bereby consent o the rchiving of this reportar the centre and td eapies of
the report bieing made Fuailable aforosaid

Consent under thi Persanal Data Protaction Act [PDPA)
| undaritand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a} My insurer, my workshop and the Genersl Insurancs Assodiation of Singapora ["GIAT) may/are permitied to toilect, use,
disclose and/for process my parsonal data/personal information set out i this {farm| and any other personal information
provided by ma or possesiec by my insurer [eallectivaly tha *Parsanal Infarmation”] and disclose and transfar sk
Perganal Information to all insurer|s) who have insured vehicle[s] invalved in this accidem (all Irisurerhl ‘whe have insured
wehicia(s| Invoivad in this accidant shall be collactively refarred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singanors and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the soliee), for the purpedefy)
af:

{1} processing. handting andiar dealing with my claims inclading the sattiament of the tlsime snd any necsesary
Investigations refating to the claims;

] Investigating the azcident and/for my clalms;
{Iipcarmying nut andfer dealing withomy iInctructiong ar resgonding 1o any aiguinies by me;

[Iv} administering m claims {including the mailing of correspondencs, statements, iNvoices, reports or notioes to ma,
which could invoive disclosurs af certain personal data;about me'to bring sbout dabivery of thesame st wallas an the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mall packages): andfor

{v) camplyling with appiicalile law (s administaring, processng, h:nﬂ:ing andfor dealing with my chaims (coliectivaly the
"Purposes’

k) ol insurer|s] wha have inswred vehiclels) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawparsflaw firms, mayface aeemitied
tor enliect, use, disclose and/or srocess my Persanal Information for one ar more of the abova Purposes; and

ey miy Persanal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers andfor G1A to their third party service providers o
agents{incliding thair kreneers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more af the abave Puiposes

|d)  my Personal information will also be coblected and wsed o compile daima history foe the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present ang all future claims.

&) the InfFormatian so collected under {d) above may be shared /f disclosed:

1il 1o all inswenrs andy or any-other third parties that assist in evaluating, invastigating, controlling or managing fraud
regulators, law enforcement and governient agences as reasonshly required for the purposes stated, or

(i} Tor complying with requiremants under ainy regulatians, lawe or court orders,

demton
-|

poRReRy e I

' \ 1|0 \¢ ‘D

Pl yhialgter's Signature Oriver's Signature Reparting Cengre Parsonnel’s Signatre
Dare & Time; {IF driver is not the galicyhalder 77 U' \n‘ﬂ* M
+

Date B Time: & WRICAFIN Fo.
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ukt Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 188G0T180R GET Reg No 19.6607160.R

Pags Mo of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONFAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CEILPCTIA0198TS/R15d352
300 BEACH ROAD Dat 14.11.2018 I|||mwmlm|"|
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555
Code: LPC2
o 1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YN 377TER Veh. Inspected GBH T054H
Policy No. Coverage ($) oo
Claim MNo. 18/18/18/VCOB/021087 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 3102018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model GITROENBERLINGD L2165  |e.x 1560
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VETTFBHYMHJITEE221 Colour GREY
Odometer 12402 KM Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre |19585R16 ¥LEBER & mim
L{H Front Tyre |185&5R15 KLEBER & mm
RiH Rear Tyre |18383R15 KLEBER & mm
L/H Rear Tyre {a5/85R15 KLEBER & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND NIS |‘ = ’“"i—‘. j'f
REAR PORTION i - | | fl
8, General Information
Accident Date  30/10/2018 ]Impﬂct Date [ Time 051172013 (1217 PM }
Survey held at  7A JALAN PAPAN
Repalrer THIAM HENG MOTOR
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
8) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO FREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
Report Ref Mo, CE3LPC1B019875/R15d3s2
Inspected By

kG

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNLS

Butomotlve Asssssgr

THECLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTEES - This #uport s mads sobely for Tha uss snd beasft of the Clieyl naved on B ol page of S Bepart.

10 el Gl [Sa R0 ! ehalaseyar. i mi il I8 ScoEm pany thivd sach
repdying on this Repori in wheds or in part, doms to @l his or her own risk,

{

H.H.LALU CPTIRET)

BEng|Hons),B. Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinatAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraisar




